'\A BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BRUCE BAKER David M. Hirko, Manager
JOHN WALLET 513 Pike Road
ERIC DREIKORN

Johnstown, PA 15909

Phn: (814) 749-0725 ® Fax: (814) 749-9390

December 29, 2015

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

RE: Sunoco Pipeline L.P., Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Dear Sir / Madam:

Please be advised that Jackson Township has a local Stormwater Management
Plan effective in the project area. After studying the proposed activity, it was found
that the above referenced project is consistent with the local Stormwater
Management Plan.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the proposed activity for the

above referenced project has been studied. It is consistent with the FEMA
Floodplain Management Program effective in the Township.

Sincerely,
Mopiid 795

David M. Hirko
Township Manager

cc: Board of Supervisors



Jackson Township
513 Pike Road
Johnstown, PA 15909

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request

FLOODPLAIN CONSISTENCY:

No Plan \/_Project is Consistent

Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)

STORMWATER CONSISTENCY:

No Plan \/ Project is Consistent

Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)

“"Municipal Official (signature & title)

Beuce Pukec 12129015

Printed Name Date

Attachment A



